

East Midlands Association of Motor Clubs Ltd
Minutes of the Delegates Meeting Held on the 8th January 2002

Present:

Phil Foster (Chairman), Anthony Northcote (Secretary), Roger Ashmead (Treasurer & Autotest Co-ordinator), Charlie Wheeldon (Road Rally Co-ordinator), Tracy Wood (Stage Rally Co-ordinator), Steve Ritchie (Multi Use Rally Co-ordinator), Jeff Parker (Registrar), Helen-Claire Stone (Press Officer) and Dennis Turner (Awards Secretary).

Delegates From the Following Member Clubs:

BARC Midlands, Lincoln, HRCR, Grimsby, NWMC, Notts SCC, Worksop, Dukeries, Mablethorpe, Matlock, Sheffield & Hallamshire, Rolls Royce, Mid Derbyshire, De Lacy, North Humberside and Quinton.

1. Apologies

Barry Jeffrey (Vice President), Charles Potter (Vice President), Carlton MC, Bryan Northcote (NWMC), Nuneaton MC, Watling MSC, CSMA East Midlands and Colin Mason (Derbyshire RLO)

2. Minutes of Last Meeting

The minutes of the last meeting held on the 9th October 2001 were agreed.

Matters Arising

Yearbook – Roger has invoiced the MSA for their contribution to the 2001 Yearbook, he will now also invoice for the 2002 Yearbook.

3. Chairman's Report

Nothing to Report

4. Secretary's Report

The Secretary reported on the correspondence received since the last meeting.

Discussion ensued regarding the new club pages on the MSA Website, the benefits and disadvantages of email contact, including the view that the Association should protect itself from email virus circulation.

5. Treasurer's Report

Balances stood at £7911.21.

27 Clubs had so far renewed their membership.

Discussion took place on the problems associated with updating the Association Website and whether we should look at the option at paying a company or person to update the site. It was agreed that Barry should look at this matter.

ACTION BJ

6. Registrar's Report

Registration were off to a promising start, totalling 53 so far.

7. Championship Reports

Stage Rally – For 2002 there will be 6 rounds, 5 to count, Competition Car Insurance sponsorship had been secured.

Multi Use – There will be 10 rounds for 2002. The Association apologised to De Lacy MC for invoicing for a levy for the Binbrook Stages which is not actually in the Championship.

Road – For 2002 the 3 Road Championships will run across a mixture of 14 events.

10. MSA Officer's Reports

No Reports

11. EMAMC Officer Reports

Marshals Training – The Secretary reported that EMAMC, ANEMMC and the CSMA were to jointly hold a training day at the CSMA Motroplex, Manby on the 9th February.

Press Officer – Helen is looking to compile another newsletter within the next 2 weeks.

Awards Secretary – Dennis updated the meeting on the imminent Awards Dinner arrangements.

12. Any Other Business

Electronic Communication – Discussion took place on whether email addresses for clubs should be in the handbook, and for the Executive also. Clubs are reminded that the Association email is mail@emamc.org.uk

13. Date, Time & Place of Next Meeting

Tuesday 9th April 2002 at 8pm at Civil Service Club, Calow, Chesterfield. (AGM)